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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, February 09, 2010 11:32 AM

To: ‘Christine Casey’
Subject: RE: Doc #: L10000014313
e

Please note that all addresses other than the Registered Agent's address can be changed by e-mail. We are forwarding
your request to the proper section for those other addresses to be updated To make any change to your Registered Agent
Liability Company/LL.C. From the nﬁe;t page you will'need to print Chaﬂfze of Reﬂlstered Agent and/or Re;..tstered
Office Address, and the form will print out with instructions. .

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Christine Casey [mailto:ccasey@telecomgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 11:24 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Doc #: L10000014313

I am writing in response to a new entity formed on 02/08/2010 by the name of USA Celiular Networks, LLC
{Document #: L10000014313). There was a clerical error in the address which should read 93 Delannoy Ave not
90 as was entered. Would you please update this information. Should you need any further information or
clarification please feel free to either email me or give me a call. Thank you for your assistance.

Christine M. Casey

Assistant to Christina B. Sutch, Esquire
In-house General Counsel
Associated Telecommunications
Management Services, LLC

6095 N. Wickham Road

Suite 403

Melbourne, FL 32940

Phone: (321) 373-1347.

Facsimile: (321) 275-4877

Email: ¢casev@telecomgroup.com

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient. They may contain
privileged and/or confidential information, attorney work product, or other information protected from disclosure.
If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, please contact me at the above-referenced number, and delete the message and
any attachment from your system. Thank you.
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